THE CITY OF

QI BARSTOW

CROSSROADS OF OPPORTUNITY

APPLICATION FOR APPEAL

TO: THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARSTOW
FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

During its regular, or regular adjourned meeting of , the

Barstow Planning Commission took the following action:

The property or area on which the above described action was taken is,
according to records of San Bernardino County, owned by
whose address is

The

property or area in question is generally described and/or identified as

follows: (you may submit separate page for legal description)



Please be informed that the undersigned does hereby state or affirm that
he/she is an owner of property situated in the City of Barstow or that he/she
has been duly authorized by other property owners of property situated in
the City of Barstow. Such owner or owners or authorized representative(s)
hereby declare as follows:

The undersigned does hereby petition the City Council of the City of
Barstow to proceed with the steps to reverse or modify such action of the
Planning Commission for the following reason(s):




Filing Fees for Appeals:

Planning Commission: $621.00
City Council: $700.00
Applicant

Address

City, State and Zip Code

Telephone

Email

¢: Forms.JoJo.applicationappeal
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